City of Seattle Invitation to Bid-SFD-592014 
Addendum 

Updated on: 6/2/2014

        The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SFD-592014 titled Seattle Fire Department Footwear and Pants released on 5/20/2014.  The due date and time for responses is 6/30/2014, 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	5/29/2014
	5/30/2014
	Are vendors required to provide the name of an independent monitor if the manufacturing plant is located in the United States?
	Yes, vendors are required to provide the name of an independent monitor accredited by the FLA if the manufacturing plant is located in the United States.  
	

	2
	5/28/2014
	5/30/2014
	Do you want hemming to be included in the cost?
	
	All pants shall be hemmed and be included in the cost.

	3
	5/28/2014
	5/30/2014
	Do all pants need to be NFPA approved?
	
	All pants shall be NFPA approved.

	4
	5/28/2014
	5/30/2014
	What type of boots do you want?
	
	All style of boots is acceptable as long as they have an 8” steel toe and steel shank.

	5
	5/28/2014
	5/30/2014
	What color do you want the pants to come in?
	
	All pants shall be midnite navy/ black

	6
	5/28/2014
	5/30/2014
	What styles of pants are acceptable?
	
	All styles of pants are acceptable provided they are NFPA approved.

	7
	5/28/2014
	5/30/2014
	Can you provide an approved list of manufacturers?
	
	Workrite, Lion, Flying Cross, Haix , Danner, Redback, Warrington Pro, 

Southwest Boot, Thorogood Dual Certified, Converse, Hi-Tec, New Balance,  Rocky, 5.11, Southwest, Warrington, Fechheimer and Weinbrenner/Thorogood, 


	8
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	10
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